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We received the following question regarding the bid listed above: 

 
Question # 1:   Page 4 of the RFQ states “The statement of qualifications must be prepared as requested 
in the “Response to RFQ” section.” But a “Response to RFQ” section does not appear to be provided.   
Are more specific details available regarding the requirements for the response?  Will an addenda be 
issued for this, or shall we proceed based on what has been provided? 
  
Answer # 1:  Please see attached Submittal Requirements. 
 
 
Question # 2:  Will there be any minority or woman owned business required participation percentages 
for the CM at Risk?  
 
Answer # 2:  No  

 
Question # 3:  Page 2 of the RFQ states that “Terms and Conditions” of the RFQ are available on the 
county website, they were not readily visible there.   Can you please forward?  
 
Answer # 3:  The RFQ and Appendix have been posted on Will County website and are all-inclusive of 
the “Terms and Conditions”. 

 
 
Question # 4:  Are there any special requirements with regards to pursuing the project as a joint venture 
with another firm? 
 
Answer # 4:  Firms must be a legal entity licensed to conduct business in the state of IL. 
 
 
Question # 5:  Will the successful respondent be required to post a Performance and Payment bond with 
the County?  
 
Answer # 5:  Yes, if selected to participate beyond the design development phase and submit a 
Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP).  
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Question # 6:  Does the County have any evaluation criteria that can be shared?  
 

Answer # 6:  Please see the attached Evaluation Criteria. 
 
 
Question # 7:  Is there a specific form that needs to be completed for the Statement of Qualifications?  I 
do not see any reference to a specific form in your attachment or in the Appendix A we downloaded from 
your website.  We have the RFQ Form, the Addenda Form, and the Prime Contractor Certification Form. 
 
Answer # 7:  Please see the attached “Submittal Requirements”. 

 
 

 
 


